CV

Anja Christensen Stenrøs

Halls Allé 7 st. tv 1802 Frederiksberg C Denmark

Tel.: +45 51245280 Email: anja@stenros.dk

www.stenros.dk



Profile

I'm a professional, certified translator with an MA in German and a BA in English from Copenhagen Business School. Since 2018, I'm the owner of the translation firm Translatørfirmaet Stenrøs. Through my long-term employment in the financial sector and subsequent employments with two translation agencies, in which – among other things – I worked intensively with a large Danish-German infrastructure project, I've gained extensive experience in translating from German and English into Danish within many different fields. I have a strong focus on delivering high-quality work.

Work Experience

2018- Stenrøs Translations (self-employed translation business)

Translation from German and English into Danish for a vast number of businesses, agencies and organisations. I'm also an approved translator for the European Commission.

2015-2018 Senior Language Specialist at Lionbridge Denmark A/S

Translation and quality assurance of translations (from German and English into Danish) within areas such as corporate communication, legal, banking and finance, economic research, equity and bond research, investment, annual reports, technical, HR, journalistic texts (staff magazines, newsletters, etc.), project documents (legal, financial, technical) for a large Danish infrastructure project.

2007-2015 In-House Translator at CLS Communication A/S

Translation and quality assurance of translations (from German and English into Danish) within areas such as corporate communication, legal, banking and finance, economic research, equity and bond research, investment, annual reports, technical, HR, journalistic texts (staff magazines, newsletters, etc.), project documents (legal, financial, technical) for a large Danish infrastructure project.

1990-2007 In-House Translator at Danske Bank A/S (former BG Bank A/S, former Sparekassen Bikuben)

Translation and quality assurance of translations (between German, English and Danish) within areas such as corporate communication, legal, banking and finance, economic research, equity and bond research, investment, annual reports, technical, HR, journalistic texts (staff magazines, newsletters, etc.).

1989-1990 In-House Translator/Secretary at Danbrew Ltd. A/S (consulting engineering company)

Translation (between German, English and Danish) and secretarial services.

1985-1985 In-House Translator/Secretary at Larsen & Birkeholm A/S, Skandinavisk Patentbureau

(patent industry)

Translation (between German, English and Danish) and secretarial services.

1984-1987 In-House Translator/Secretary at lic.pharm. Peter Alsted Pedersen (consultancy services for

the pharmaceutical industry)

Translation (between German, English and Danish) and secretarial services.

Other Activities

Voluntary work: Long-standing board member of co-operative housing association

Education

1990-date A variety of language courses (legal and financial subjects)

1990 MA in German (language for specific purposes: economic, legal and technical)

Copenhagen Business School, Denmark

1984 BA in German and English (language for specific purposes: economic, legal and technical)

Copenhagen Business School, Denmark

References

References available upon request.